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Ausgrid

17 July 2020
24-28 Campbell St
Sydney NSW 2000
o All mail to
David Hickey GPO Box 4009
Sylvania-Schreder Sydney NSW 2001
96-112 Gow Street T+612131525
Padstow NSW 2211 Ausgridcomau
Dear David,

Ausgrid supports and intends to use the following luminaires on the Ausgrid network and requests
that these luminaires be included on the National Electricity Market Load Tables for Unmetered
Connection Points in accordance with the Unmetered Load Guideline.

. Sylvania Sirkel 100W.
. Sylvania Sirkel 150W.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me on (02) 8001 3339 or
amir.moayedzadeh@ausgrid.com.au.

Yours sincerely

v

Amir Moayedzadeh
Lighting Manager

Connecting communities,
empowering lives



